Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Date: January 14, 2013
Confidentiality Request

FCC ID: BY4-DAS2420

Pursuant to DA 04-1705 of the Commission’s Rules, we request short-term confidential
treatment for the following information until 2013/1/30 of Equipment Authorization in
order to ensure sensitive business information remains confidential until the actual
marketing of the device:

External Photos
Test Setup Photos
User’'s Manual
Internal Photo

Thank you!
Sincerely yours,

e

Name:Grace Wang

TRANS ELECTRIC CO., LTD.
Tel: (04)7627131

Fax: (04)7627131
e-mail:gracet@mail.px.com.tw




